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EMail From Ricardo Finney/Please Call Me Now

Joshua Nine <joshua1nine@lionofjudah808.live>
Mon 6/12/2023 5:54 AM

To:Joyce.Kuo@epochtimesca.com <Joyce.Kuo@epochtimesca.com>
Good morning, Joyce…

  Please call me at 808 255-9701 now.  As part of my story, cyber criminals have blocked selected calls to my phone.  For this
reason I’d like to verify our voice communication isn’t compromised.  Each time I call your phone I get voice mail.  I’ve left voice
messages on your phone asking for a call back but haven’t received one.  I called your number at 8:32 a.m. PST today and
received voice mail again.  I sent a text message to you at 8:48 a.m. PST requesting your call back.  

  Please confirm you received this email.  Please call me now.  Thank you for your valuable time
Standing by for your call.

Very Respectfully,

Ricardo

From: Joshua Nine <joshua1nine@lionofjudah808.live>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:50 PM
To: Joyce.Kuo@epochtimesca.com <Joyce.Kuo@epochtimesca.com>
Subject: Re EMail From Ricardo Finney

Hi, Joyce...

  If you receive voice mail or a busy signal when you call please let me know.  Thank you.

Ricardo

From: Joshua Nine <joshua1nine@lionofjudah808.live>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Joyce Kuo <joyce.kuo@epochtimesca.com>
Subject: Re: EMail From Ricardo Finney

Hi Joyce...

  Thank you for confirming.  Please call me at 808 255-9701 now.

With Appreciation,

Ricardo

From: Joyce Kuo <joyce.kuo@epochtimesca.com>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:40 PM
To: Joshua Nine <joshua1nine@lionofjudah808.live>
Subject: Re: EMail From Ricardo Finney

Hi Ricardo,
 
I can confirm everything has been coming through without problem.
 
Best wishes,
Joyce
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From: Joshua Nine <joshua1nine@lionofjudah808.live>
Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 at 4:27 PM
To: Joyce Kuo <joyce.kuo@epochtimesca.com>
Subject: EMail From Ricardo Finney

Aloha, Joyce...
 
  Please reply to this email.  I've sent other email with no reply.  I'd like to confirm my
correspondence to you is not being blocked.  Thank you for your time@
 
Many Thanks,
 
Ricardo
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